Dear Yadhvendra,
 
Please go ahead with the billing.
 
 
 
 
Regards
Aparna Mitra
MR
Ph-9831896427
 
 
 
From: Yadhvendra Singh <yadhvendra.singh@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 02 May 2025 13:16
To: Aparna Mitra <Aparna.Mitra@associatemail.in>; gyanendra.pandey@market-xcel.com
Cc: Soumik Bhar <Soumik.Bhar@itc.in>; Vivekina Koul <Vivekina.Koul@itc.in>; cspm2@market-xcel.com; Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>
Subject: RE: Consumer Immersion - Progress Update
Importance: High
 
	EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 


 
Hi Aparna,
 
Greetings!
 
May I kindly request you to share the confirmation on the count of immersions at the earliest, so we can proceed with the billing accordingly.
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AI-generated content may be incorrect.]Thanks & Regards

Yadhvendra Singh
Senior Project Manager – Client Servicing
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Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 9911 196 902
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From: Yadhvendra Singh
Sent: 02 May 2025 12:39
To: Aparna Mitra <Aparna.Mitra@associatemail.in>; gyanendra.pandey@market-xcel.com
Cc: Soumik Bhar <Soumik.Bhar@itc.in>; Vivekina Koul <Vivekina.Koul@itc.in>; cspm2@market-xcel.com; Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>
Subject: RE: Consumer Immersion - Progress Update
 
Hi Aparna,
 
Greetings!
 
PFA the final respondent matrix for your reference.
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AI-generated content may be incorrect.]Thanks & Regards

Yadhvendra Singh
Senior Project Manager – Client Servicing
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Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Mobile: +91 9911 196 902
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From: Aparna Mitra <Aparna.Mitra@associatemail.in>
Sent: 02 May 2025 12:36
To: Yadhvendra Singh <yadhvendra.singh@market-xcel.com>; gyanendra.pandey@market-xcel.com
Cc: Soumik Bhar <Soumik.Bhar@itc.in>; Vivekina Koul <Vivekina.Koul@itc.in>; cspm2@market-xcel.com; Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>
Subject: RE: Consumer Immersion - Progress Update
 
Dear Yadhvendra,
 
Please send me an excel sheet with the detailing.
 
After that I will give a go ahead.
 
 
 
 
Regards
Aparna Mitra
MR
Ph-9831896427
 
 
 
From: Yadhvendra Singh <yadhvendra.singh@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 02 May 2025 12:24
To: Aparna Mitra <Aparna.Mitra@associatemail.in>; gyanendra.pandey@market-xcel.com
Cc: Soumik Bhar <Soumik.Bhar@itc.in>; Vivekina Koul <Vivekina.Koul@itc.in>; cspm2@market-xcel.com; Manish Oberoi <manishoberoi@market-xcel.com>
Subject: RE: Consumer Immersion - Progress Update
 
	EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 


 
Hi Aparna,
 
Greetings of the day!
 
This is to kindly inform you that we have conducted a total of 191 immersions between 15th January 2025 and 30th April 2025. We will be sharing the proforma invoice with you shortly for further processing.
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Project Name Status [Total Count

Consumer Immersions - Brand Managers Completed 182
Cancelled due to Brand Manager not avaitable t atiend 5

Grand Total 191





